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Addendum No. 1 

 

RFP No. 22-27 

REMOVE AND REPLACE WINDOWS & STOREFRONT DOOR AT THE 

ROCKDALE COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX 

 

July 14, 2022 

 
RFP #22-27 is hereby amended as follows:   

 
1. Below are questions received and corresponding answers: 

 

A. Question: The window muntin grid: Are they applied on exterior and interior surface of the glass and are 
they two (2) layers of glass? 
 
 Answer:  Yes, they are applied on the exterior and interior on the first-floor bullet resistant as 
 well as the 2nd and 3rd floor storefront option.  On the vinyl option, there will be grills between 
 the glass. 
 

B. Question: On the window storefront, is the aluminum frames for the windows thermally broken? 
 
 Answer:  No.  Thermal breaks are not required. 

 

C. Question: On the storefront entrance, is the aluminum storefront thermally broken? 
 
 Answer:  No.  Thermal breaks are not required. 
 

D. Question: On the storefront entrance, is the aluminum storefront ballistic rated? Advise on the required 
ballistic rating.  
 
 Answer:  Yes.  The entire assembly (frame and glass) shall be level 2 ballistic rated. 

 

E. Question: For the low “E” glass performance requirements, advise if you have a specific specification for 
the glass performance.  
 
 Answer:  There is no bid specification – follow window manufacturer’s specification. 
 

F. Question: Is there a specification for the type low “E” required? 
 
 Answer:  See answer above. 

 

G. Question: For Low “E” glass performance, advise the glass color that is required. 
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 Answer:  The windows shall be clear. 
 

H. Question: On the ballistic glass performance, advise if you have a specific specification for the glass 
performance.  
 
 Answer:  The windows are to be Level 2 ballistic rated. 
 

I. Question: For the ballistic glass performance, advise on the color of glass required. 
 
 Answer:  Windows shall be clear. 
 

 
2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 
 

3. If a Proposal has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the item offered 
or to increase or decrease the Proposal Price, the new price and/or changes will be inserted below: 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

4. All bidders under this Request for Proposal are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on 
page 19 of the RFP Package.  

 

 

Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 

Procurement Manager  

Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 


